containing 36/100 of an acre, more or less, being the same conveyed to the Trustees of the Church

aforesaid, known as part of the land conveyed to E. L. Cox by E. Inman, Master, for Greenville County, adjoining lands of E. L. Cox and Dock Hall, having the following courses and distances: Beginning on an iron pin, corner of the Church of God; thence running N. 27 E. 1.63 to an iron pin; thence S. 45 E. 59 links to stone c. m.; thence S. 28 E. 3.00 to iron pin; thence S. 49 W. 1.56 to iron pin n. m.; thence N. 281 W. 3.00 to the beginning corner, and containing one-half acre, more or less, being the same tract of land conveyed to the Trustees of the Church of God by E. L. Cox by deed dated November 6, 1936, recorded in Vol. 191, page 96.

The two above lots being the same conveyed to the mortgagor herein by Trustees of Church of God of Slater, S. C. by deed dated February 29, 1944, recorded in Vol. 241 at page 261.